Central Lyon Community
School
Board Packet

Monday, February 8, 2021
Public Hearing ~ 6:55PM
Proposed 2021-2022 School Calendar
Regular Board Meeting ~ 7:00PM

The Public is invited to attend.
Meetings are held in the board room.



Central Lyon Community School

1010 S. Greene St. Brent Jorth, Superintendent

Rock Rapids, IA 51246 Jason Engleman, 7-12 Principal
Steve Harman, PS-6 Principal

712.472.2664

712.472.2115 www.centrallyon.org

Mission: To provide an education and the opportunity for ALL students to become productive, life-long learners.

Date: Friday, February 5, 2021

What: Public Hearing on the Proposed 2021-22 School Calendar (6:55 p.m.) & Regular School Board Meeting (7:00 p.m.)
When: Monday, February 8, 2021, 6:55 p.m.

Where: Central Lyon Community School Board Room
e Available to view & listen online at Central Lyon Broadcasting: https://youtu.be/tNevS5qQAcM
e Space is limited and social distancing will be encouraged. Visitors should plan to wear a face covering in the event they
cannot maintain a six-foot distance from others.

Notice: Community members may submit written comment to be read during Public Participation on Non-Agenda Items. Comments should
be delivered to 1010 S. Greene St. by 6:45 P.M, February 8.

Community members who wish to address the Board during the Public Participation portion of the meeting will be granted five (5)
minutes to make their statement. The Board will not be answering questions, nor will the Board be asking questions of the public
during the Public Participation portion of the meeting.

6:55 p.m. Public Hearing on the proposed 2021-22 School Calendar
7:00 p.m. February Board Meeting Agenda:
I Call to Order
A. RollCall

B. Pledge of Allegiance

L. Consent Agenda Items
A. Adopt Agenda
B. Minutes of Past Meetings
C. Financial Report
D. Summary List of Bills

. Recognition/Congratulations to Students, Staff, and Community

Iv. Communications
A. Public Participation on Non-Agenda Items
B. Correspondence

V. Reports
A. Principal Reports
1. Mr. Harman — Elementary Literacy: Really Great Reading
2. Mr. Engleman — High School Business Department / Career and Technical Education (CTE)
B. School Business Official
1. 5-Year Projection: PPEL/SAVE Budget
C. Board Members
D. Superintendent
1. Legislative Update: School Voucher Bill, State Supplemental Aid & Other ltems

E. Other

VI. Old Business



VII. New Business
A. Consider approval of the 2021-22 School Calendar
B. Review Board Policy
1. Consider 1* Reading of Policy Revisions
503.6, R1, E1, E2 and E3 — Physical Restraint and Seclusion of Students
604.1 — Private Instruction
604.2 — Individualized Instruction
604.3 — Program for Talented and Gifted Students
604.4 — Program for At-Risk Students
604.5 — Religious-Based Exclusion from a School Program
604.6 — Instruction at a Post-Secondary Educational Institution
604.7 — Dual Enroliment
604.8 — Foreign Students
604.10 — Online Courses
604.11 — Appropriate Use of Online Learning Platforms
2. Con5|der Moving Policy 604.12 — (Partnerships) Education/Private Business/Industrial to
903.6 — Partnership Agreements: Private Business and Educational Programming
3. Consider Rescinding Policies:
a. 604.1- Competent Private Instruction
604.9 — Homebound Instruction (Home School Assistance Program)
604.13 — Driver Training
604.14 — Work Experience Program Guidelines
604.15 — Transferring Students

7?‘——3"00 Faal o B B e T o o -3

oo o

C. Personnel
1. Transfer
a. Linnie Ditsworth: 3™ Grade Teacher to 7" Grade English/Language Arts
b. Sam Kruse: 6" Grade Technology Education to 7 & 8™ Grade Tech Ed / Computer Science
2. Hiring
a. Angie Keizer — Long-Term Sub

VIII. Announcements/Dates to Remember
e  School Calendar
e Upcoming Events
o Tuesday, February 9: Regional Dual Wrestling @ TBD
o Friday, February 12: NO SCHOOL / Professional Learning
o Saturday, February 13
= District Wrestling @ Sioux City (Heelan)
= Varsity Girls Basketball @ Home v. TBD (1% Round Postseason)
o Monday, February 15: NO SCHOOL / PRESIDENT’S DAY
= Varsity Boys Basketball @ Home v. Sheldon (1%t Round Postseason)
Thursday, February 18: State Wrestling: 1% Round Matches (6:00 pm)
Monday, February 22: Sharing Committee @ George
Saturday, February 27: Individual Speech Contest (TBD)
Monday, March 1
= Girls State Basketball Tournament (All Week)
= Missoula Children’s Theatre Auditions/Rehearsal (All Week)
Friday, March 5: Missoula Children’s Theatre Production (Auditorium)
o Monday, March 8
= Boys State Basketball Tournament (All Week)
=  Parent Teacher Conference (5:30-8:30)
= School Board Meeting
Tuesday, March 9: Parade of Bands Concert (HS Gym)
Thursday, March 11: Parent Teacher Conference (5:30-8:30)
Friday, March 12: NO SCHOOL / Parent-Teacher Conferences Comp Day
Saturday, March 13: AAU Volleyball Tournament (HS Gym)

O 0O 0O O

o

O 0 O O

IX. Adjournment

X. Work Session: FY21 Financial Update, Preliminary FY22 Budget, and 5-Year Financial Projections



CENTRAL LYON BOARD MINUTES
January 11, 2021

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central
Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Andy
Koob, Vice President David Jans, Directors Scott Postma, Keri Davis and Joel DeWit, and
Superintendent Brent Jorth and School Business Official Jackie Wells. Other individuals present
were Elementary Principal Steve Harman, MS/HS Principal Jason Engleman, Kristi Wright,
Emily Deutsch and Jessica Jensen.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

Jans moved to approve the agenda, minutes of past meetings, the financial report through
December 31, 2020 and the summary list of bills, including an additional list provided. Postma
seconded, carried 5-0.

In recognition, Superintendent Brent Jorth recognized and thanked Bruce Eckenrod, Susan
VanWyhe and Connie Boeve for their combined 93 years of service. These staff members
submitted their application for retirement at the end of the 2020-2021 school year.

In reports, Principal Steve Harman provided an update on elementary literacy. Principal Jason
Engleman updated the board on high school advanced placement and college course offerings.
Superintendent Jorth reported that the 1968 restroom, locker room and kitchen remodel or Phase
II/I1I is complete with the final payment approved. The Central Lyon Foundation assisted the
district with updates to the auditorium and screens and projectors have been installed. The recent
Governor’s proclamation allows for 50% capacity at events, masks required due to social
distancing recommendations and concessions stands are open. An education team is researching
implementation of computer science curriculum.

In New Business, DeWit moved to approve the 2019-2020 external audit and financial statements
preparation by Grant and Williams, Inc. No issues of non-compliance were noted. Davis
seconded, carried 5-0.

Jans moved to approve the district’s 2021-2022 At-Risk/Drop Out Prevention Program Plan and
Postma seconded, carried 5-0.

DeWit moved to approve the School Budget Review Committee (SBRC) application for
Modified Supplemental Amount and Supplemental Aid for the 2021-2022 Dropout Prevention
Program in the amount of $242,702. The requested MSA and required match (and associated
spending authority) is solely for the purpose of implementing the 2021-2022 At-risk and Dropout
prevention program plan as approved by the Central Lyon CSD School Board. Davis seconded,
and in a roll call vote 5 AYE, 0 NAY.

Jans moved to approve the 1 reading of 600 series policies 603.1 — 603.11 with no second
reading required and rescinding policies 409.2E1, 409.2E2, and 603.2.01. Postma seconded,

carried 5-0.

In Personnel, DeWit moved to approve the early retirement and resignation for the end of the
2020-2021 school year for Connie Boeve, Bruce Eckenrod and Susan VanWyhe. Davis seconded,

carried 5-0.



DeWit moved to approve the resignation for the end of the 2020-2021 school year for Inma
Manjon and the hiring of Mark Lutmer, Driver’s Education instructor; Courtnie Fleshman,
Paraeducator; and Kim Van’t Hul, Paraeducator. Jans seconded, carried 5-0.

Jans moved to enter into closed session at 7:58 P.M. under Iowa Code 21.5(i) for Superintendent
Evaluation and DeWit seconded, and in a roll call vote, 5 AYE 0 NAY.

The board returned to open session at 8:49 P.M.
DeWit moved to adjourn at 8:50 P.M. and Jans seconded, carried 5-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, February 8, 2021 in the Central
Lyon board room.



000
000

000

000

000

86 0vE'€LL

09'682 666

VS€86°19/

9£°€69'906

(££205'891)
(£1°628°952)

(0v'428'¢21)

dX3 SAAJY
aAnejmun)

lev'sel'e $ 229'010°2 4
968'881°¢C $ 065'810°C $
90v'¥51'e $ 926'2£0'C $
6.1'VEEL $ LE2'1¥1L°L $
6.V'¥Ti'L $ 90Z'/82'1 3
gzr'zer $ €02'GL6'} $ GLLT¥S'L $ ze9'eer' L $
999629 $ G16'1€2'2 3 6¥8'S09'L $ LIV'EVI‘L $
029'bbb $ Z0E'z96'1 $ Z€9'L1G'L $ vGLZIYL $
656'€O¥ $ GEZ'160'C 8 9/2'189'L $ 812'009'L 8
169°00¥ ¢ 890'GL0'L 8 12€'%19 $ £9€'2€6 $
296'cSH $ G¥1'06 $ €819y $ 169'692 g
2€L°/LE $ 8y LOP'L $ 912'€80°'} $ z16'88¢€'} $
0.2'985'6 $ G1'69€E'6 $
GIE'L¥9'2 $ ¥92'902'2 3
112'658'9 $ 0.0'8¥6'9 $
181L°060'0 $ ¥Zr'0ez'9 $
962'6v<'S $ ¥28'961'G $
¥62°GL $ 126192'v $ 8/9'0vZ'¥ $ 629'8.2'Y $
(198°L11L) $ 6YS'viv'e $ olv'ozs's $ #05'885'S $
(zoe‘sy) $ 80¥'165'C $ LL2'9g9'z $ z11'288'c g
(96692) $ £ZY'198'L $ 610'988'L $ §0Z'100'C $
(922's€) $ ave'erL'l $ zzZi'8LLL $ zsL'eve’) 3
(G90'8y) $ S08'cly $ 0.8'L9Y $ £€90'615 $
(L12's) $ 16802 $ 890°012 $ 116°16Z 3
GG6/'869'6 $ 001'2¢€'6 $
0Z1'996'8 $ 0£6'929'8 $
9c0'6G1'8 $ 766°2E6°L $
LE€'P2G'9 $ 112°82€'9 $
169'926'G $ 811'6EL'S $
856'c8 $ ZIE'SE0'S $ ¥52'166'F $ LbS'ZeL'Y $
8rb'0L $ 7£8'69€'Y $ 98¢€'662'V $ 89¢c'88L'y $
gze'oe ¢ 266'26€'S 3 199'zze'e $ £29'€0Z'S $
£18°94 $ 911'89.' $ €0€'162'C $ 162'295'2 $
rLES $ ¥v8'c16 $ 0£5'0.6 $ €2'000'1 $
(221°0L2) $ 0€6'PS1 $ 101'698 $ 910'201 $
9982'62 $ 9c0'0¢ $ 052 $ 82L'¥S $
183 J0Ld doUeliep 1202-0202 0202-6102 6102-8102

uosiedwo) Jeaj € JAILYINNND

aunp
Aepy

Iudy
yoiepy
Aenigay
Aenuep
Jaquisdaqg
1aqWaAON
1840100
Jaquisjdag
snbny
Anp

HSVD

aunr
Rep

judy
yolep
Aenige4
Menuep
laqueoaq
18qWanoN
18qoo0
laqueldag
jsnBny
Anp

STUNLIANIAXT

aunp
Key

[Hdy
yolepy
Aenigoa4
Aenuer
1aqwiada(
19QWIBAON
1290300
Jaquaydag
1snbny
Anp

INANIA3N

09'Z20Z'GL6'L S11S0d3d 1v10l

19°¢l 1irsl
JINVYE H3INTYd
JINVE SN
£0'681'G/6'L ANVYE H3ILNOYS
$1i1s0d3a

09°'202'G16°) JONVIVE HSVD

Z1'89E'v. SAGVAVd

000 PER L AR E ]

44 AL SIANLIONIIX3I TVLIOL
000 S3ISN ¥3HIO
000 OSIN
TLl98'c 1N3INdINDI/ALHI40NUd
08'8¥2'29 S3aNddNs
S2°S6¥'1L0L 30 /M S3JINYIS 3ISYHIUNG
¥0°§81°S SIDINYTS ALH3d0Hd
9¥°992'6¢ S3DIAY3IS HO31 ? 408d
§6°08€'9GL S1143N38
€816 SAVIVS

SFUNLIANIIX3

18°271'599 INNIATY TVL0L
61 VES'OL vd3a34d
00°69 EIRA R
16°6ZE'0VL wo0o1

00°125'pSP aiv 3Lv1S Tv10L
000 HONOYHL MOT4 Vv
00'508'se diHSY3AaY31 ¥3HOV3L
0028.L'v NOILNIAYILNI ATV
00°2EL'S Qd ¥3HOVIL
00'229'v¥ dWOD ¥3HOVAL
00°eEP'slL TO0OHOS-Id
00Zh.L'85¢€ aw 31vis

11°€T2'09 XY1dNS/dodd Tv1O0L
000 IVIYLISNANI ? WNOD
¥4 72 XYLINS ddNS LONYLSNI
000 INIFWIDVTdIH ALINILN
90°6.¥'65 XYL ALd3d0dd

JINODNI
PE'GLG'LET'T JONVYIYE ONINIdO

Buipua yjuow ayj 1oy

1202 "AYVYNNYI ‘@
Y AYMVYININNS ANNA TYHANTD

r



0gs 'slism apoer

€€'£60 9V5$ €1 1G9°cS 1L /8T LS L6761 ELLS €0'661 ¥9ES souejeg ysodaq
000$ 000% 000$ 000$ 000$ Sueg Jelwald
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% juegsn
00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 11'622'861$ sueg Januo
£€°€60'9¥5$ £1°159'e$ 11/82'EL$- L6'V6L'ELLS 26'697'G9L$ BupoayD
€£'€60 9¥S$ €1 1G9'eS LV 182 €LS 16761 €LLS €0'661 79ES souejeg yseD
12'150'9% ¥0'8€€$ 05512 L$ 11'861'Tv$ 88'/¥C' /5% sainypusdx3 [ejo
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 16652 LS 00°0$ so|qeA0aY/sa|qefed
00°0$ ¥0'8€€$ 05512 2$ 9L V1v'ves 88'/¥2'1G$ osIN
12'150'9% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ JidS/eoueInsu| YjesH
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 29'186'€$ 00°0% syjeusg
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 28'98V'21$ 00°0$ soleles
p€'25E'9L$ 00°0$ 00°0% ¥6°00€'9V$ 89°GL2'TV$ sonuaAsy fejoL
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 89'GLL'ZVS osIN
pEZGE 9L 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ yids/eoueINSU| yiesH
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% ¥6°00€'9V$ 00°0% SjusWaSINGUISY 3 SIles
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SOIAIOY
97'86/'G£5% /1'686'€$ /911098 892606913 €2 162°8/E$ souejeg Buiuado
Buipung yds pung uuef y44 uoNINIISUOD pung yount oy pung Apanoy
juapnis

(SATBINWNG-UOU) [ 202 AdVNNVI BUpus HINOW ouy 10}

spun4 Aioysridoid 9 AJAOY
jooyoss Ajlunwiwio?) uoA- jenua)



P8 LT 'FZ9% L9'86G6'9EG'LS 0€'¥82'9£6¢$ aoueeg ysodag
Yy ¥60'2L19% aoue|eg yseo
Zy'v60'219$ 0242 8% sjuswanoidwi pue|/Buip|ing alA
Z1°9e€'869% L1'298't2h$ awdinba alA
£g'e0z'0z8s 9€°,05'290'L$ 90IAJ9S UONONISUOD atA
66°012'288'L$ 05'286'022% 1'9d puog 3nusady alA
60'€69'€51'Z$ 0€'¥82'9£6$ soxe| Apadoid ‘Jsaiaju) aia
6.°80¥'219'L$ souejeg Buuado
ajuejeg SjuUaWISINGsSIq [SGIEREN ajeq
paulqwo) JAVS/13dd
zT DI'6ESH6ES Z9'0ZE9LS FRU0L6TES 21959668 sauepeg Nsoda(y
00°0% ¢6C$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000% dI1SI
00'0% L069¥°68C$ 000% 000% 00°0% Yueg I
00'0$ 000 000$ 00°0% 000$ quedsn
720% 08°L9¢°L9% 6V 0L TLE £67¢9814 SE€€06°0L8 Yueg I90U0I]
000% 0€'669°2.£$ CrLIT'SS 16°SL0°GH$ LLYSLYTE Sunpay)
708 OT6ES P6E3 2v0cE 918 PRBOLGCCS CI'RED 568 SouE[eg 4seD)
000% $9]qeAta3Y [00°0$ $9[qEAIR32Y |00°0% sajqeaday (00'08 ST 0008 S2[quATPDIY
00°0% soiqehed |00°04 s3[qeAed |00°0% Sqestd (00708 sa1qeied |00°0$ sajqeded
000$ uomsmboy puey
00°0% nQ ssysuer], (00°0$ $22,] puog 86'928°0C% aremjos  |00'08 jusurforduoun)
939 [00°GH0°1$ juowdmby  |00°0$ sonddng 10004 SOPMPA (0008 dwo)) s,ueunpom
00°000°00¢$ redoung  [9¢7/06290°1¢ 201A19G UORONASUO])  |0G°L6C T pd wwo) 0L THC 188 smeday] pue]/Suping  [00°816°81C8 fofjog saueansu] PWSI
00°000°cH$ 18213U]  {00°000°6YT$ 192 30§ 32J8Uel],  |2£°901°9% juowdmby  |11'2280¢1$ juawdmby  |00°000%5S juswaImay Apey
0008 I2JsUBL], pun,]
00°000°¢HZ$ stagsuel], Tadd/OTIS  |00°000°9% STOUES[2ISIA] 00°85'eS SNOUES[[20SH]
00°0% QLA 389390U]  G6°956°T§ QLA 1s230uT (0008 QLA 38950U]  |¢6TH6$ LA 3231U] (000 CLLA 7593934]
91°006°611$ pasozddy 1210
bLYIY €98 pasoxddy preog  |00°009% awoou] ST
0008 ALA soXe], 2§ 1HS0ves XE], S3[ES V) U0 [98°6LY°ETS LA saxg], CLLA S9XE], [¢Z°/10°191$ QLA S9%E],
0% 66C65TSE 18 8S¥HT 09% 08'S18%9Z$ 68'886°902$
T wwwweas o nawdimby pruonvaoy § punoidivg | A iwswdmbgpumgeosing | |
AMEA NDWIDUEADY PANIAG - FAVS 2 S R o SRR : OO e R I L ) W L 1A S TR

1202 ‘AUVANVYE
GLA 29514 SARINWNG  SPUNJ ONUJAdY [epaadg




Central Lyon Community School District
02/05/2021 9:33 AM

Vendor Name Invoice Description Amount
Checking 1
Checking 1 Fund: 10 OPERATING FUND
AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS, 2593873 VISION INSURANCE 461.23
INC
AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS, 2609345 VISION INSURANCE 461,23
INC
Vendor Total: 922
BOEKHOUT, JULIE FY21 TQPD_l TQPD CONF REIMB 558.00
Vendor Total: 558
BOYDEN HULL COMM SCHOOL DIST FY21 SEM1 FY21 OPEN ENROLLMENT 58,372.30
O.E,
Vendor Total: 58,372.
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 2021 DUES CHAMBER MEMBER DUES 600.00
Vendor Total: 600.
CHILDREN'S CARE HOSPITAL & SCHOOL 12/2020 SPeD SERVICES 6,289.50
Vendor Total: 6,289,
CHILDREN'S HOME SOCIETY 20121-78 SPeD SERVICES 2,461.71
Vendor Total: 2,461.
CL ACTIVITY FUND FY21 AFTER FY21 AFTER PROM, AFTER GRAD 3,000.00
PROM, GRAD SUPPORT
Vendor Total: 3,000.
CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE CUs0241856 STAFF VIRTUAL TRAINING 1,199.00
Vendor Total: 1,1989.
D/B/A PREMIER COMMUNICATIONS, 8846 CONSULTING SERVICES 400.00
PREMIER NETWORK SOLUTIONS
Vendor Total: 400
DUSTY'S AUTO BODY 10053 VEHICLE REPAIRS 215.61
Vendor Total: 215.
FES 011322 20/21 WEB HOSTING RENEWAL 2,665,00
Vendor Total: 2,665,
FLEXIBLE BENEFIT SERVICE 103723338301 FLEX/HRA FEES 52.65
CORPORATION
Vendor Total: 52.
FRANKEN IMPLEMENT & SERVICE INC 80567 SNOW BLADES 375.68
Vendor Total: 375.
G&R CONTROLS, INC 12088, HVAC REPAIRS 3,427.48
121179
Vendor Total: 3,427
GEORGE OFFICE PRODUCTS 1236022 ELEM EQUIP SUPPLIES 24.80
Vendor Total: 24,
GORDON FLESCH COMPANY 13201389 COPIER MAINT 1,455.40
Vendor Total: 1,455

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
FEBRUARY 2021 INVOICES

Page: 1
User ID: JPW

.46

.00

30

00

50

71

00

00

.00

61

00

65

68

.48

80

.40



Central Lyon Community School District
02/05/2021 9:33 AM

Vendor Name
HEALTH SERVICES OF LYON CO

HEIMAN, INC

IOWA INFORMATION INC

JW PEPPER & SON
JW PEPPER & SON

KONE INC.

KULLY SUPPLY INC

LEGALSHIELD

LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
COMPANY, THE

LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
COMPANY, THE

MANTEL, TRACY

MARTIN BROS.
MARTIN BROS.
MARTIN BROS.
MARTIN BROS.
MARTIN BROS.

DISTRIBUTING, INC
DISTRIBUTING, INC
DISTRIBUTING, INC
DISTRIBUTING, INC
DISTRIBUTING, INC

MATHESON TRI-GAS, INC.

MCCARTY MOTORS

MENARDS

NEW CENTURY PRESS INC/LYON CO.
REPORTER

NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL INC

NORTHWEST AEA

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
FEBRUARY 2021 INVOICES

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Invoice Description

20 STAFF WELLNESS
40282 INSPECTIONS

1/2021 ADS ADVERTISING
363107114 MUSIC SUPPLIES
363183327, MUSIC

363182726

959780937 ELEVATOR MAINT & REPAIRS
538392 PLUMBING PARTS
20210122 ADDT'L INSURANCE
1/2021 LIFE LIFE/LTD INSURANCE
2/2021 LIFE LIFE/LTD INSURANCE

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

FY21 O.E. FY21 TRANSPORTATION ASSIST
ASSIST

20210113 SUPPLIES, FOOD
20210120 SUPPLIES, FOOD
20210128 FOOD, SUPPLIES
20210203 SUPPLIES

20210204 SUPPLIES

51748472 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT
6143, 6145 VEHICLE SERVICE
43114 SUPPLIES

1/2021 ADS ADVERTISING

22466 BUS 2 REPAIRS

257-1292021

Vendor

LAMINATING, FEB CTR
SUPPLIES

Amount

30.
Total:

305,
Total:

130
Total:

45,
79

Total:

178
Total:

127.
Total:

28,
Total:

897.

897.

Total:

1,026.

Total:

851,
248.
520.
373
1,475
Total:

32
Total:

737.
Total:

182.
Total:

288.

Total:

1,893,
Total:

63.

00

00

.73

00

.99

oD

90

90

67

67

00

99
97
12

.30
il

.58

51

63

30.

305

130

124.

178

127.

28.

1,795,

1,026.

3,469.

32

737

182,

288

1,893,

Page: 2
User [D: JPW

00

.00

.73

99

.55

90

90

34

00

69

.58

.51

63

.20

82



Central Lyon Community School District
02/05/2021 9:33 AM

Vendor Name

PREMIER COMMUNICATIONS

RAPID AUTO REPAIR

RAPID GRAPHICS

RAVELING, BRADLEY

ROCK RAPIDS UTILITIES

ROCK VALLEY COMMUNITY SCHOOL

RUNNING SUPPLY, INC

SANFORD PATIENT FINANCIAL SERVICES

SCHMITT MUSIC CENTERS

SCHOOL BUS SALES

SIOUX CENTER COMMUNITY SCHOOL

SUNSHINE FOODS
SUNSHINE FOODS
SUNSHINE FOODS

SUNSHINE FOODS

TIMBERLINE BILLING SERVICE LLC

WAYNE MEYER ELECTRIC INC

WELLMARK BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD

OF IOWA

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
FEBRUARY 2021 INVOICES

Invoice Description

2/2021 INTERNET/PHONE
PHONE/INTERN

E

1145475 REPAIRS

1799 BALL COMPLEX REPAIRS
1/21 TQPD TQPD REIMB

THRU 1/4/21 UTILITIES

FY21 SEM1 FY21 SEM1 H.R SHARE

H.R. SHARE

1/2021 STMT SUPPLIES

Amount

Vendor Total:

866.

Vendor Total:

237.
Vendor Total:

560.
Vendor Total:

200.
Vendor Total:

17,629,
Vendor Total:

5,602

Vendor Total:

21.
Vendor Total:

310159033 DRIVER PHYSICALS 100.

Vendor Total:
3830673 SUPPLIES 8

Vendor Total:
01pP69138, PARTS 248
7470,7615

Vendor Total:
FY21 SEM1 FY21 SEM1 OPEN ENROLLMENT 3,606,
O.E.

Vendor Total:
1/21 FACS FACS SUPPLIES 594,
20210204 FRUIT, SpED SUPPLIES 5.
20210204~ SpED SUPPLIES 15
0001
20210204- SUPPLIES, FOOD 2,618.
0003

Vendor Total:
20865 MEDICAID ASSIST 421

Vendor Total:
20210204 BLDG REPAIRS, EQUIPMENT 2,192

SET-UP

210110005183 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS

-3979

Vendor Total:

74,181.

Vendor Total:

21

90

00

00

39

.72

99

.56

.30

62

98

.94

.32

L Shll

59

63.

866.

237.

560

200.

17,629

5,602

21.

100.

248

3,606.

3,234.

421

2,192,

74,181.

Page: 3
User ID: JPW

00

21

20

.00

00

.39

.72

99

00

.56

.30

62

90

.32

51

59



Central Lyon Community School District
02/05/2021 9:33 AM

Vendor Name
WEST LYON COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIS

Fund:
LLC

Checking 1
AGUILAR DRYWALL & PAINTING,

ROCK RAPIDS CASHWAY LUMBER, INC

RUNNING SUPPLY, INC

Checking 1 Fund:
COOPERATIVE FARMERS ELEVATOR

ROCK RAPIDS UTILITIES

Checking a Fund:
FLEXIBLE BENEFIT SERVICE
CORPORATION

ISOLVED BENEFIT SERVICES
Checking 2
Checking 2 Fund:

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS,
INC

AVESIS THIRD PARTY ADMINISTRATORS,
INC

CLAREY'S DAIRY

LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
COMPANY, THE

LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
COMPANY, THE

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
FEBRUARY 2021 INVOICES

Invoice Description
FY21 SEM1 FY21 SEM1 SpED TUITION
0.E. SpED

64 STUDENT CONSTRUCTION
157 HOUSE PROJECT

Amount

5,532,

Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

1,850.
Vendor Total:

1/2021 STMT HOUSE PROJECT, STUDENT 631.
PROJECTS
Vendor Total:
1/2021 STMT SUPPLIES 39.
Vendor Total:
Fund Total:
69 ENTERPRISE/FFA PROPERTY
1/2021 FFA STORAGE 11
Vendor Total:
THRU 1/4/21 UTILITIES 54,
Vendor Total:
Fund Total:
71 SPLIT FUNDING
103723338301 FLEX/HRA FEES 226.
Vendor Total:
I107305641 COBRA COVID19 EXT NOTICES 21,

Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND
2593873 VISION INSURANCE

2609345 VISION INSURANCE

1/2021 DAIRY DAIRY SUPPLIES

1/2021 LIFE LIFE/LTD INSURANCE

2/2021 LIFE LIFE/LTD INSURANCE

MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC
MARTIN BROS, DISTRIBUTING, INC
MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC
MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC

20210113 SUPPLIES, FOOD
20210120 SUPPLIES, FOOD
20210128 FOOD, SUPPLIES
20210203 SUPPLIES

Vendor Total:

2,366,
Vendor Total:

58.

58.

Vendor Total:

2,640,
3,764
2,567,
2,557,
Vendor Total:

30

00

96

.53

97

80

.76

.76

69

69

91

2

61
54

5,532

207,078

1,850.

631.

39.

2,521.

11.

54.

66.

226.

21.

247.
.83

209,914

17

2,366.

117

11,530

Page: 4
User ID; JPW

.30

.74

00

83

96

79

53

97

50

80

00

80

.52

44

.38

.29



Central Lyon Community School District

02/05/2021 9:33 AM

Vendor Name

RAPIDS WHOLESALE

SUNSHINE FOODS

WAYNE MEYER ELECTRIC INC

WELLMARK BLUE CROSS & BLUE SHIELD

OF IOWA

Checking
Checking
ANDERSON,

JACOB

BASHORE, CALEB

CENTRAL LYON COMMUNITY SCHOOL

DISTRICT

CENTRAL LYON PTC

CLAREY'S DAIRY

DECKER SPORTING GOODS

DEWIT, JOEL

ECKENROD,

ECKENROD,
ECKENROD,
ECKENROD,

ENGLEMAN,

ENGLEMAN,

GEERDES,

BRUCE

BRUCE
BRUCE
BRUCE

JASON

JASON

CHAD

3

Fund: 21

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
FEBRUARY 2021 INVOICES

Invoice Description

pi300627 SUPPLIES

20210204~ SUPPLIES, FOOD

0003

20210204 BLDG REPAIRS, EQUIPMENT

210110005183 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS

-3979

2/4/21 BBALL

2/12/21
WRESTLING

20210128

20210122

1/2021 DAIRY

ARAUQOQ7063~
AWOS5

1/15/21
BBALL

2/23/21
BBALL

2/4/21 BBALL
2/5/21 BBALL
3/1/21 BBALL

2/22/21
BBALL

2/5/21 BBALL

20/21 PROM
REIMB

SET-UP

Amount

31.
Vendor Total:

125.

Vendor Total:

822.

Vendor Total:

Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

BOOKS, STATE EVENTS

YEARBOOK SUPPLIES

DAIRY SUPPLIES

BBALL APPAREL, SUPPLIES

OFFICIAL 85

Vendor Total:
OFFICIAL 75
OFFICIAL 15.
OFFICIAL 50
OFFICIAL 75.

Vendor Total:
OFFICIAL 75.
OFFICIAL 50.

Vendor Total:
20/21 PROM REIMB_HYPNOTIST 500.
DOWNPYMT

115

100

Vendor Total:

4,717

Vendor Total:

180.
Vendor Total:

300

230

Vendor Total:

1,994,

56

19

49

90

.00
Vendor Total:

.00

.25

00

.00
Vendor Total:

.16

.00

.00

00

.00

00

00

00

00

31

125

822

1,9%4.

17,005

17,005.

115

100

4,717

180.

300

230

85.

275.

125,

Page: 5
User ID; JPW

.56

.19

.49

90

.77

77

.00

.00

.25

00

.00

.16

00

00

00



Central Lyon Community School District
02/05/2021 9:33 AM

Vendor Name

GRAPHIC EDGE LLC, THE

GRUIS, TREVOR

HARRIMAN, WADE

IA CHEERLEADING COACHES ASSOC.

IMPACT APPLICATIONS, INC

IOWA HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC
ASSOCIATION

KEITH, RUSTY

KEIZER, BRUCE

KOELMOOS, ERIC

KRUSE, DANIEL
KRUSE, DANIEL
KRUSE, DANIEL

KRUSE, DANIEL
KRUSE, DANIEL
KRUSE, DANIEL
KRUSE, DANIEL

LINARES, ANTHONIE

MARQUEZ, DARLYN

MARTIN BROS, DISTRIBUTING, INC
MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC

MCDONALD, TODD

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
FEBRUARY 2021 INVOICES

Invoice

Description

1470300

2/2/21 BBALL

2/5/21 BBALL

20/21 ALL
STAR

20208300

20/21 STATE
WRESTLE

2/5/21 BBALL

2/4/21 BBALL

2/5/21 BBALL

1/28/21
BBALL

2/11/21
BBALL

2/18/21
BBALL

2/2/21 BBALL
2/5/21 BBALL
2/8/21 BBALL
3/1/21 BBALL

2/12/21
WRESTLING

02/12/21
WRESTLING

20210120
20210204

1/21/21
SPEECH

GIRLS BBALL APPAREL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

20/21 ALL STAR CHEER

CONCUSSION TESTING

20/21 STATE WRESTLING

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

SUPPLIES, FOOD
SUPPLIES

OFFICIAL

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Amount

Total:

128.
Total:

115,
Total:

115.
Total:

75.

Total:

120.
Total:

200.

Total:

115,
Total:

115,
Total:

115.
Total:

75.

75

[iSE

50
50
75.
75.
Total:

100.

Total:

100,

Total:

405.
537.
Total:

100.

Total:

01

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

.00

00

.00
.00

00
00

00

00

78
71

00

500

128

115.

115.

75

120.

200.

115

115.

115.

475.

100

100.

943,

100.

Page: 6
User ID: JPW

.00

.01

00

00

.00

00

00

.00

00

00

00

.00

00

49

00



Central Lyon Community School District
02/05/2021 9:33 AM

Vendor Name

MOC-FLOYD VALLEY COMM SCHOOL

MYRLE, KURT

MYRLE, KURT
MYRLE, KURT

NORTHWEST AERA

NORTHWEST IA BANDMASTERS ASSOC

PARKSTON SCHOOL DISTRICT

PITTS, MATT

POPPEMA, MIKE

POSTMA, SCOTT

PYTLESKI, JEROME
PYTLESKI, JEROME

PYTLESKI, JEROME
PYTLESKI, JEROME
PYTLESKI, JEROME

RECK, TYLER

RENS, MARCUS

RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS

ROCK RAPIDS CASHWAY LUMBER, INC

ROSENBERRY, KEN

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
FEBRUARY 2021 INVOICES

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Invoice Description
2/1/21 2/1/21 WRESTLING TOURNEY
TOURNEY

1/22/21 OFFICIAL

BBALL

2/2/21 BBALL OFFICIAL
v*1/22/21 OFFICIAL

BBALL

257~ CANVAS SUPPLIES
129202150b39

585

2021 JAZZ 2021 JAZZ FESTIVAL/CONTEST
FESTIVAL

1/22/21 1/22/21 WRESTLING TOURNEY
TOURNEY

1/15/21 OFFICIAL

BBALL

1/22/21 OFFICIAL

BBALL

2/12/21 OFFICIAL
WRESTLING

2/11/21 OFFICIAL

BBALL

2/18/21 OFFICIAL

BBALL

2/4/21 BBALL OFFICIAL

2/5/21 BBALL OFFICIAL

2/8/21 BBALL OFFICIAL
2/12/21 OFFICIAL
WRESTLING

2/4/21 BBALL OFFICIAL

951287932

1/2021 STMT

2/4/21 BBALL

HELMET SCRIMMAGE CAPS

HOUSE PROJECT, STUDENT
PROJECTS

OFFICIAL

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Amount

100.00

Total:

115.00

115.00
(115.00)

Total:

53.60

Total:

150.00

Total:

150.00
Total:
115.00
Total:
115.00
Total:
100.00
Total:
75.00
75.00

50.00

50.00

75.00
Total:

100.00

Total:

115.00
Total:

181.73
Total:

886.86

Total:

50.00

100

115

53,

150

150

115.

115.

100

325.

100.

115

181.

886.

Page: 7
User ID: IPW

.00

.00

60

.00

.00

00

00

.00

00

00

.00

73

86



Central Lyon Community School District
02/05/2021 9:33 AM

Vendor Name

RSCHOOL TODAY - DISTRIBUTED
WEBSITE CORPORATION

SCHILLING, CURT

SCHNEIDERMANN, CRAIG
SCHNEIDERMANN, CRAIG

SCHNEIDERMANN, CRAIG

SHARI'S KITCHEN & CATERING

SHEDENHELM, RODNEY

SIDELINE POWER LLC

SUNSHINE FOODS
SUNSHINE FOODS

T & R TROPHIES PLUS - ADRIAN, MN

TODD'S

TRACKWRESTLING.COM

ULLOM, DAVE

US BANK

WAGNER, JAMES

WEDEL, NATHAN
WEDEL, NATHAN

WYHES CHOICE FUNDRAISING

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
FEBRUARY 2021 INVOICES

Invoice Description

Vendor
56936 SCHEDULER RENEWAL

Vendor
2/2/21 BBALL OFFICIAL

Vendor
2/22/21 OFFICIAL
BBALL
2/23/21 OFFICIAL
BBALL
2/4/21 BBALL OFFICIAL

Vendor
033944 SUPPLIES

Vendor
1/22/21 JAZZ OFFICIAL
BAND

Vendoxr
5193 EQUIP RECONDITIONING

Vendor
20210204 FRUIT, SpED SUPPLIES
20210204~ SUPPLIES
0002

Vendor
522 ENGRAVING - STATE TROPHY

Vendor
202101114 SCRIP PROGRAM GIFT CARDS

Vendor
227371132 1/21/21 MS MEET

Vendor
2/12/21 OFFICIAL
WRESTLING

Vendor

20/21 WINTER
SPORTS

2/5/21 BBALL

2/4/21 BBALL

v*2/4/21
BBALL

120110234

20/21 WINTER SPORTS ADDT'L
GATES

Vendor
OFFICIAL

Vendor
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

Vendor

FRUIT SALES - PASTRIES
Vendor

Amount
Total:

300.00

Total:

115.00
Total:

75.00
75.00

75.00
Total:

90.00
Total:

150.00

Total:

580.00
Total:

276.25
28.49

Total:

22,70
Total:

380.00
Total:

65.00
Total:

100.00
Total:
500.00

Total:

115.00
Total:

115.00
(115.00)

Total:

6,000.00
Total:

50

300.

115.

225,

90

150

580

304

22.

380

65.

100

500.

115.

6,000.

Page; 8
User ID:; JPW

.00

00

00

00

.00

.00

.00

.74

70

.00

00

.00

00

00

.00

00



Central Lyon Community School District

02/05/2021 9:33 AM

Vendor Name

Checking
Checking 4

CORRAL LANES

WAYNE MEYER ELECTRIC INC

Checking 4

RAPID FLOORING

ROCK RAPIDS REPAIR

WAYNE MEYER ELECTRIC INC

Checking 4
GORDON FLESCH COMPANY

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
FEBRUARY 2021 INVOICES

Invoice Description Amount
Fund Total:
Checking Account Total:
4
Fund: 24 PUBLIC EDUCATION & RECREATION LEVY
482873 P.E.BOWLING CLASSES 2,100.00
Vendor Total:
20210204 BLDG REPAIRS, EQUIPMENT 2,714.29
SET-UP
Vendor Total:
Fund Total:
Fund: 33 LOCAL OPTION SALES § SERVICES TAX (SILO)
26302 COVE BASE - PHASE II/III 27.60
Vendor Total:
3789 THRESHOLDS, PHASE II/III 289.59
Vendor Total:
20210204 BLDG REPAIRS, EQUIPMENT 7,704.03
SET-UP
Vendor Total:
Fund Total:
Fund: 36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT
13049641 SOFTWARE RENEWAL - PAPERCUT 575,00

Vendor Total:

Fund Total:
Checking Account Total:

20,948.
20,948

2,100.

2,714,

4,814

27.

289.

7,704

8,021

579.

579.
13,414

Page: 9
User ID: JPW

54

.54

00

29

.29

60

59

.03

.22

00

00

.51



January 2021 Payroll Totals

General Fund
Gross Salaries
District Benefits
District SS/Medicare
District IPERS
Employee Share Insurance
Total District Cost

Hot Lunch Fund
Gross Salaries
District Benefits
District SS/Medicare
District IPERS
Employee Share Insurance
Total District Cost

$472,348.31
$76,430.69
$34,645.90
$43,515.57
$76,708.70

$550,231.77

$12,486.82
$1,975.60
$855.81
$1,150.21
$3,138.32

$13,330.12



Really Great Reading

Central Lyon School Board Report (Part 2 of 2)

Last month the highlight was on the literacy core curriculum of Into Reading the district purchased from
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, the piece that addresses the main component for the literacy curriculum or the universal tier
of instruction. The curriculum committee was not satisfied with the phonics component of the Into Reading program.
The district also had a need for a research-based intervention for small group and individual reading interventions as
FAST benchmarks were unable to be met. During the 2019-20 School Year, administration attended a series of
instruction sessions with (TK-6) Special Education and TLC Reading staff with corresponding George-Little Rock educators
called Specialized Designed Instruction (SDI). This set of 6 days discussed multiple topics and effects on individualized
student learning. Really Great Reading was identified as a state endorsed program that fills the void in the areas of
phonics and phonemic awareness in our reading instruction. The goal of the district is to establish strong foundational

skills in early elementary that will help students excel as readers.
Really Great Reading programs that are currently being used at Central Lyon include the following:
*#* Special Education and Title | are able to access and utilize the programs needed for the level of students they instruct.

Launch Pad for Preschool and Transitional Kindergarten- 28 weeks of interactive instruction that establishes a firm
foundation in concepts of print, phonological and phonemic awareness, and letter knowledge.

Countdown for Kindergarten- 28 weeks of playful, targeted instruction in phonological and phonemic awareness,
letter knowledge, phonics, and high-frequency words.

Blast for 1% Grade- 25 weeks of playful, targeted instruction in phonemic awareness, letter knowledge, phonics, and

high-frequency words.

HD Word for 2" Grade- 33 weeks of efficient, targeted instruction in phonemic awareness, phonics, syllable types,

and fluency.

Staff comments about the program include ease of use due to the scripted format and amount of positive interaction
examples where students can experience success. Central Lyon staff utilize this curriculum piece during the daily
intervention piece for the entire class. Title | and Special Education then practice the same concept as the classroom

teacher in order to prove additional chances for all levels of learners to be successful.

Really Great Reading uses a multisensory approach to give explicit, systematic decoding instruction. According to the

Really Great Reading's approach, readers who can decode words automatically are able to focus on meaning while

reading unfamiliar material.



Visual Model of Literacy Instruction for Central Lyon Students

RTI Pyramid Model

Intensive Indyvidual
Intarvention

Tier 1: Into Reading and Really Great Reading — Whole group
Tier 2: Really Great Reading — Small group or individual intervention

Tier 3: Intense Individual Instruction — Special Education



To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: Jason Engleman, 7-12 Principal
Date: February 2, 2021

Re: Principal Report — CTE/Business

The Central Lyon Business Program is one of four Career and Technical Education pathways offered at
Central Lyon, the other three being Family & Consumer Science, Agriculture, and Industrial
Technologies. The Central Lyon Business Program is aligned with the Northwest lowa Community
College program in Sheldon and is categorized as a general business package with a focus in accounting.

Central Lyon business courses are instructed by Mr. Ben Gerleman. This year our business program is
completing the program of study process which is required of all Career and Technical Education
programs on a rotational basis. The program of study is submitted to the state to be approved for
future planning and funding purposes. The business department is eligible each year for RPP and
Perkins funding, but purchases are limited.

The newest addition to the business offerings is Entrepreneurship. As an elective course,
Entrepreneurship is offered to all students in grades 9-12 for one semester of the school year.

With an emphasis on starting a business, students are tasked with multiple activities to better
understand how to develop a business model, as well as identify the challenges and rewards of
becoming an entrepreneur. Just recently students have begun their most in-depth activity of creating a
business plan for a proposed student business idea that encompasses all facets of business ownership
and management. Student ideas thus far include lawn care service, cosmetology, and personal fitness
training. Students will be working diligently on this plan and its (5) highlighted components for several
days to later present in class to their peers and instructor.

The Entrepreneurship class is also known for their work in the apparel business as they run apparel for
several Central Lyon programs and activities. Through this small scale, apparel production experience
students develop skills such as timeliness, budgeting, designing, and distributing for Central Lyon and
other local organizations. This real-world application allows students to see a project from start to finish
as they work with real customers on supplying a quality service and product. The program is self-
sufficient with hopes that it can continue to provide Central Lyon supporters with cost-effective and
quality items.

Along with Entrepreneurship, students can enroll in the following business courses-

e Accounting | - Full Year

Accounting Il = Full Year

Business & Computer Applications — Semester

Business Law - Semester

Consumer Business Math — Semester

Personal Finance — Semester *Fulfills Financial Literacy Graduation Requirement



52919928

GFS058°LS

PauIqUIod JAVS

P Al o ford ST Vb e . e ey W LN B | wmwcles, ) o, o W09 3/
SP60ZEZS | S96'606°LS | S8S'9LC LS | S59°PZEIS | SLO'GEZ'LS | S#Z'6SLS | S8i'2€l8 | B02'SECLS |$ZL'VZE'LS 61E'0€9'LS 8G8'BSL LS| ESL'90P'TS B 13dd 'se2In0say [2jo)
ZrL'0Ey'ZS  142'€90°T$  0£0°'969°'L$ 6YP'EZELS QLE'00LLS LES'C00LS 9052968  CZL'PLSS 866'P9Z°LS L06'LI9'VS EYE'PIS'LS ZE6'TIE'LS 98Z'6I8$ PPO'90Z'ZT$ asuejeg JAVS
0ov'Lzy 0sL'LZy 0S2'y2v 00Z°LLS 055269 00£8S€ 0S6°0v.  0ZE'84S‘T 986'V0ZL  TEY'VBL  LIS'SYL  LIL'PEE  890'0S0'Z O0LS'LIE‘C |ejo1-qng
00¥'252 051'252 0S2'9tZ 00Z'ave 0S5'sve 008'¥t2 0S6'€42 000'c¥Z 721'282 €86'0/C  868'7/C  $68'09Z  G68'09Z 696'6t sjuawied |'gd 8o 102
000'0G4 00005} 000054 000054 000252 00588 000°211 0 85968 GE9'201 65€'0€ 0 0 0 adueusjulewpuawadeidas 300
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sr0'L 0 G6.'.2 292'08 0 0 0 juswdinbg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 198'50Z 0 ¥85'2 0 ABojouydza)
000°se 000's2 000'sg 00062 00062 00062 00062 9664 260°96 €01'84 0S1'Sl 0 0 0 seojaLag ubisag
0 0 0 000064 000°G/L 0 000'G6Z2  669'652°L  GGL'L¥Y/ 9L1'/62 1E8'EYL 9/8'/9 685082V S¥5'192'C sjuswanosdw pue/buiping
G202-220¢ PZ0Z-F20C ©Z0CcZ0C €c0c-1e0Z <¢c0c-020C €C0C-2C0Z ZC0C-120Z VZ0C-020Z 02Z0Z-610Z 6FOZ-BLOZ 8LOZ-ZV0Z ZL0Z-OV0Z 91025402 SI0Z-VI0C Saimjipuadx3g JAVS
Zrs'/G8'c  L9E'06V°T  081°244T  6¥9V68'L  898°'L61'4  1EB'L9E’L  9GY'B0E‘L  ¥YPZEOT  G86'68rT  8ES'6SY'T VIG'€9Z'T 20L'IbQ'L GSE'626'C  SGL'8LS'Y [ejo1-qng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°000€ + sSpuog aNuA3Y Jo djeg
LEE'P6. LEEY6L LES'V6. LEEV6L LEE'Y6L LEE'V6L LEEP6L gbr'ivl 820218 05.'6.8  GE€2'92.  9lL¥'89L  0LL'TTL  ¥¥S'1Z8 + anuady
412690  0£0'969'L  6¥E'EZEL  BLEVOLL  1€S°C00't  90§'£9S GZL'PIS  866'%8Z'L  L06'L.9'V 68.'6.S'} 6/2'/€S'}  982'6/8  ¥¥9'90T'T  119'069 asuejeg Bujuuibeg
GZ02-220¢ ©vT0C-120C Ve0c-¢Z0Z €202-F20C ¢c0C-0¢C0C ©Z0C-2¢0Z Z202-+Z0¢ V202-020Z 0202-6L0Z GLOZ-8F0C B8FOZ-ZL0Z ZI0Z-9V0Z 910Z-GL0Z SLOZ-PH0Z SanusAay
JAVS
veS'Lez$  S§£1'/628  9e6°CiZ$  LEL'ESZ$  BES'PZZ$  6ES'SETS OKL'L6LS  190°CZZ$  602°09Z8  818'OvZ$  209'sEE$  18C°LLE$  TIS'6LZ$  601'002% eouejeg 13dd
005°€.€ 005'€0€ 00598¢ 0058LE 005'85¢ 005°c0€ 029'84¢ (Vi ity 106°c€e 6L9'ley  £60'L0E  €T1'0ST L9'2LZ  061'0€2 |ejo1-gng
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sjwAid jsaisju| B [ediound
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000 0 0 0 0512 96€'Z¢ 69L'1e SaAROY
00005 000°05 00006 00006 00008 00005 00008 025 ¥05'82 855'96 50z'sl 61v'SL 126'ZL 15L've juswdinby
000002 000684 000684 000002 000684 000681 AN 4 11661} 26289 ¥£8'¥S Ge1'GS ¥16'12 968'9 £92'85 ABojouydsa),
005201 005'2¥ 005'0€4 00S'2¥ 005204 00S'2% 005204 ¥E.'68 602884 Z15'0L ¥6E'821 L9L'eyl 192'evl 000'z8 SOI2IYBA
000't2 00012 000t 00042 00012 00012 000'tZ zrz'ie 296°'LY SlL.'66l 09.'86 ¥29'v¢ 185'12 200'vY sjpuawaoldwy pue/Buiping
G202-220¢ ©20Z-120¢ ¥202-220Z €Z0¢-1e0C ¢e0C-020¢ €20¢-220C <e0C-b20C 120C-020¢ 0202-6L0Z 6+0C-8L0C B8LOZ-LL0Z Z10Z-9L0¢ 9102-5L0Z GLOZ-VI0C SaImIpuddx3 13dd
¥£0'609 G£Z°496 9€+'009 2£9°L4G 868286 6506€G 096046 ££5°08G 1LLp68 9ey'899  969'9€9 L1G'/9S  €81'/6F  662'0t¥ lejo1-qng
66C ZPE 86¢ Z#€ 662 Z¥€ 66C Z7€ 862 77€ 86C Z¥€ 66¢ Z¥€ [Z4%4% 66CZP€  VEGCEc  BOE6LE BE6Z8¢ vI0Z6¢ S1€95C + 9NuBAdY 13dd
cel'/62 9€6'cLZ 264662 geevee 6£6GET ovL'i64 190°¢22 602'092 818'ave 209'SEE  /8€'LLE  2/S'6lZ  60L'00Z  ¥96'CLL asuejeg Buiuuibag
820C-120¢ 1202-920¢ O202-5¢0¢ Gz0C-Fe0C ¥#20c-cc0C €¢0Z-2c0C <Ze0C-bZ0C¢ 1202-0¢0¢ 0¢0¢-610C 6L0Z-8L0C BIOZ-ZL0Z ZK0Z-9+0C 9K0C-GH0C GLOZ-¥10C S8nusAdY 13dd

13dd




000°0SL |000°0SL |000°0SL [000°0SL |000°2SZ |00S‘88 000°LLL |0 0 G€9°'L0L |6SE°0€ 0 0 juswidlinbay |ejo |
8G0'G8 Buniines Bpiq 'SH 11D 1oV
805 ]
220’9 AOPY O'N'MT'H
aouBUIJUIR JOOY
000°0G1L |000'0GL |000'0GL |000'0GL |000°0SL pajeuwse
000'20L O'N
005'88 'S
000°/.L W'l
Ge9' /0L T™M'H
628°'€T 3'd'D
uonoag Jooy

82-220C | L2-9202 | 92-G202 | S2-¥20¢ | ¥2-£20¢C | €2-220C | 22-120¢ | L¢-020¢ | 02-6L0C | 61-8L0C | 8L-LLb02 [LLAd|9LAd

slieday 9 Juswase|day Jooy Jo dnpayss




62’163 02-610C p.ig en|g ssed g/ 0202
065°22$ 61-810C asienel]| AveY 102
090°0€$ 61-8L0C UODBEM JISUEL] piod 8102
00£'22% 81-210C eledw| 1810JA8YD 8107
v.v'889% 81-210C pag en|g ssed ./ 8102
196°011$ £1-9102 paig an|g ssed 48 /102
G25'92$ 11-910¢ asioAes] ANSYD L1102
G12'9% 21-9102 Ja|ieJ] obieQ JojneH 73
000'28% Sl-v102 01 ssed Ga 9402
sjUdWWOH/uolduIdsag
paseyaind | paseysind

005°20L |00S'LY 00S°0€L |00S‘LY 005°20} |00S‘Ly 005°Z0L |vEL'68 60,881 |ZLS0L p6£'8Zl |19Vl 00028 yuswaiinbay [ejoL
00001 000°0} 00001 000°01 0000l 00001 00001 0000l LGE'E 8€G'L 989'c 0052$ < siledal s|gemojle
005'¢C 00s°C 005 00S'2 005°C 00S°¢ 005'C 005'Z 00S'C $9€°G $€6°€l Sl2'9 0 daad
000'8¢ 000'0L juswdinb3 jute|y
000'GE$ 000'GE 000'SE $€2'19 0L9'.S 00€'¢e 62592 0 Jabuassed
000°06 00006 00006 000°06 8G8'281 ¥.t'88 1960k L 00028 sng
sapelbdn a|o1ysA

8¢-120C | 12-920C | 92-S20Z | S2-¥20C | ¥2-£€20C | €2-2202 | Z22-L202 | L2-020Z | 02-6L0C | 61-8L0C | 81-L10C | L1-910C 91-5102

Juawaose|day a|2IYaA JO 9|Npayssg




00002 $ | {AXAVA $Od 18yoes}
00000+ $ ¥¢-£c0c $400QaWI0IYD P SO ‘onleluf 4t
00002 $ €¢-¢coc §0d 4814288}
00000t $ £¢-¢coc $Y00qaLL0IYD B SOd ‘oneniuf 1}
000'9} $ Ze-teoe SOd J8yoes}
000'7LL & Ze-keoe $400qawoIyD 9 SOd ‘enneniuf i:L
90¥'G $ L2-020C SOd J8yoes)]
6€F9LL LZ-0co0e $Y00qaW0IYD § SOd ‘eyeniuf L1}
000t $  Ajenuve J8YI0
000'vL ¢  Apenuue SAL/Spseoquews 'y siopefosd
006 ¢ Ayenuue-u; 2JEMYOS VBLIS
006’ § Ayenuue-u} sebuiog
000"/ ¢ Apenuue-u} dnyoegyeinsseddy
000°G} $  Ayenuue-up BuusjyiH Jusjuodyiemaly
oze'st ¢ Ayenuue 3Syg7491d0d
000'% ¢ Ayenuue 1BMBUBY HOSOIOWN
005 $  Ayenuue Z4-M SYANYD
008 ¢ Ajjenuue a1emyos abewy-eoey
000/ ¢ Ayenuue Ouj pajijun aiemyos

000002 |000°68L |000'G8L |000°00C |000°S8L |000'G8L |0ZL'SOZ |[L16°6LL |ZEL'89 E8vS Lor‘68l |61 6E G8.l'cyl [Juswauinbay |ejoy
00001 00001 000'0} 000°0l 000°0} 000°0L 000°0L 000°Gl Ve’ e
0000z 0000z 000°'02 000'02 000'02 000'0Z 0ce'6l 02e'6l €688l 909'GE 091°0¢ 082 LI 68801 esea Jeldo
000'GE 00002 000’02 000'GE 000'02 00002 008°LE 80'LC €892 80G'¥ ¢86'CE 8IeM)joS
Zel'ee  |vie'lz  |968'9Z) juswdinb3 >iomjeN
000'GL 000'G} 000'GL 000'Sl 000Gl 000'GlL 000t Yov'c €69Vl 0c.'vl juswdinb3 Jayi0
000'0¢ [000°0Z |000°0z [000°0Z [000°0Z [000°0Z |0009L |90v'S a1empleH Jaylo
000'00L [000'00} |000'00L |000'00L [000'00L |000'00L |000'%LL |6E¥'9LL 881 €0l SAeqU| |1}
saseyaind Abojouyss |

82-120¢C | /2-920C | 9¢2-S20¢C | S¢-¥e0C | ¥2-€20¢2 | €2-220¢C | 22-120C | L2-020C | 0C-610C | 61-8L0C | 8L-LLOZ | L1-910C | 91-S10C

saseyaind ABojouysa] jo ajnpayoss




IAVS 000'05¢ szoz sAeq ysem 9 soueusjuew - sujppe sbeses sng
3AVS 00000+ €20z apesBidn mopuim
3AVS 000'G7 gz0e sjuswanosdust abeseb i1 joy
JAYS 000°004 ze0e 9664 ‘q371 “epesbdn Bugyby
IAYS 000'0Z 2202 SI9YOBBIq JONSIA 0] 198G AI0)S - HIOM 8]aiou0D
JAYS 000's€ 2202 PUB YIN0S XBIALLI0D HORI/|QIO0) - HIOM 8)BIDL0D
FAVS 000'0Z 2202 pua y)nos xejd - [lem Bupuye)
3AVS 0000z} 2202 Aem-spem jooyos afppiu
OSIN '2LIHONOD ‘SLNODNA 'XOBSSIHd  IAYS 000052 1202 ONINIVIWTY - Suolippe xadwod pjay (1eqyos Tdd 000'62 $  Ayenuue Juswdinbe
8L0'G9¢ 31T TdWNOD - SUONIPPE X8dwoa play [jeqyos 13dd 00062 $  Ayenuue sainpxiy g ainuny
JAVYS 661°06L 1202 @3137dW0O0 - sapeibdn wooiiyeq w3713 13dd 000G $ Ayenuue Bunured 3 jadses
JAYS 000'§2 Ayenuue s92jA18Ss UDISIP 13dd 000’9 $  Ayenuue %00} Jouaut Aax-o1
255'282 165°L12 00v°8P€ 0S1°'8vE 0S.ZPe 002'z6¥ 0§5'91LS 008°0vE 056'vE9 280'909°L 06€'s¥Z'L |€0v°'LZ8 LANE) 801°99¢ $66'€68'L [luswauinbay |ejo)
255'282 18§°L1T 0ov'Liz 051222 052'L12 00Z'12¥ 0SS'G¥Y 008°692 056695 0Ze'8LS"I 095°261'} £19'009 65€'025 vee'eze BEL'EER'L leioL-ang
200'6z 100°6Z 000'S2 000°62 00062 000'GZ 000'sZ 000'GZ 000'G2 9/G6°GL 250'96 £0}'82 0L¥'2h 781'GE $80IA18S UbIsa(
068'66 Juswanoiduw| ue sng aAY UiZl
8L0'GLS 298'Lve  |8¥6'L9 x3|dwo) ||equos
16¥'GEL 18¢2'12 108014 Bunybi piai4
652°0EL 819'€ZC | 8SBUd 'OUdy WOO0J1IS8Y 696
#6€'0LC |/82'62 | 8SBld 'OUSy WOOLISaY go6|
066'/52 0686'2SC 00¥'2SC 0§1'252 0S8.'9v¢ 002'9tZ 0SG'S¥e 008'v¥e 0S6't¥e 000°tve 221282 [€86'0/C 865'CLC §68'909¢ G96'6¥ I'8d puog INNIATY
vL1'€8L°) SUOHIPPY 10
Sv0'L S6.°.C SETTTS)
000'G.) 000°00} 612'G €SY'eC 0eS'L2 sjuswaAoidu bulp|ing
000021 uolISINboy pue’
000°0G} 000'G61 0L', = 116'09 SJUSWIBAOIAW| pUe]
JAVS
sjuswwos/uonduasag
0 0 000'12 000°LL 000°LL 000'12 000'12 000'1LL 000°1L2 z9l'l8 | (T2 982'922 0,2°0ZL vL1L'98 £50'09 [E101-ans|
000€ 0S¢ 96€'2€ SONIAOY
¥21°91 sepeibdn A1Inoeg
000°}2 000'12 000°L2 000'LZ 000°L2 000°'L2 000'L2 Zye’L8 99/'Gl ¥1£'G8 20S°.S sjuawaAoiduw| Buipjing
095°¢ 2166 L11°8E ¥29'vE 65¥'8C SjualIdAoIdu| pueT
00062 000'62 00062 000'G2 000°GZ 000'S¢ 00062 089'L €59 66Vl 12v'8 ainjluing
000'Ge 000’62 000'Se 000°62 000'62 000'652 00052 ov8'L 168'/2 650°'ES Z€L'€6 G6€'0E L26°CL juatudinby
13dd
sjuawwoguondussaqg
0£-6202 62-820¢C 8¢-1202C 12-9202 9¢-5202 §2-¥20C ¥2-€20C £2-220¢ 221202 12-0202 0Z-610Z 61-810Z 81-110C L1-910Z 91-§102

saseyalind spunois) g sbuip|ing jo a|npaysg



Y (Central Lyon Community School
M 4 Excellence. Integrity. Empowered.

REPORT

TO: Central Lyon Board of Education

FROM: Brent Jorth, Superintendent

DATE: February 8, 2021

RE: Legislative Update: School Voucher Bill, State Supplemental Aid & Other Items

School Vouchers
e The lowa Senate approved SF 159, also known as the school voucher bill, on Thursday, January 28. It is
interesting to note that the Education Committee in the House has not yet taken up the bill for debate. |
would encourage all parents, but especially each member of the Central Lyon School Board, to contact
Representative John Wills to express your concerns regarding the bill. Some items and talking points for
your consideration include:

o Use public dollars for public schools. Period. The public’s investment should be used to support public
community schools that are open to all students regardless of race, religion, gender, socio-economic
status, and disability, not for a new entitlement program for parents who choose private education.

o Public funds require public accountability and transparency. Public schools are overseen by a publicly
elected citizen governing board, are required to report academic results to the general public, have an
annual public financial audit, and be transparent with all expenditures and decision-making. Private and
religious schools are not held to that same public standard. Taxpayers have a right to know how their
funds are being used but are left in the dark about the use and impact of voucher funds.

o Aslippery slope toward a costly and expansive voucher program. This voucher program may start small,
but as we've seen in other states, it is easy to expand once a program is established. This will pull more
resources away from public schools.

o School choice already exists through open enroliment. Families who are unsatisfied with their local public
school already have the option to pick a different school that they feel would better meet the needs of
their student.

e The following House members serve on the House Education Committee. If you have a personal connection, or if
you have family and friends in any of the communities they represent — please consider encouraging them to
contact their legislator:

o Dustin D. Hite (R, District 79), Chair — Pella, Oskaloosa & North Mahaska Schools

Skyler Wheeler (R, District 4), Vice Chair — MOC-FV, Sioux Center, West Sioux, Rock Valley & BH

RasTafari Smith (D, District 62), Ranking Member — Waterloo (East High School)

Jacob Bossman (R, District 6) — Sioux City, Sergeant Bluff-Luton, Lawton-Bronson & Westwood (Sloan)

Holly Brink (R, District 80) — Albia, Centerville, Ottumwa, Oskaloosa & North Mahaska

Sue Cahill (D, District 71) — Marshalltown, East Marshall, GMG & BCLUW

Cecil Dolecheck (R, District 24) — Shenandoah, Clarinda, Essex, Bedford & Mount Ayr

Molly Donahue (D, District 68) — Cedar Rapids, Linn-Mar of Marion & College Community (Praire HS)

Tracy Ehlert (D, District 70) — Cedar Rapids (Jefferson High School)

Joel Fry (R, District 27) — Clarke Osceola & Central Decatur

Ruth Ann Gaines (D, District 32) — Des Moines (East High School)

Garrett Gobble (R, District 38) — Ankeny, Saydel & North Polk

Chad Ingels (R, District 64) — Independence, Oelwein & West Central (Maynard)

David Kerr (R, District 88) — Louisa Muscatine, Danville, Columbus Junction & West Liberty

Mary Mascher (D, District 86) — lowa City (West High School)

Thomas Jay Moore (R, District 21) — Atlantic, Creston, CAM & East Union

Sandy Salmon (R, District 63) — Waverly-Shellrock, Denver, Sumner, & Tripoli

Ray Sorensen (R, District 20) — Perry, CAM, CRB, Guthrie Center, Panorama, WCV, & Nodaway Valley

Sharon Sue Steckman (D, District 53) — Cerro Gordo County, Mason City & West Fork

Henry Stone (R, District 7) — Estherville, Forest City, Lake Mills, North Union, & North lowa

Phil Thompson (R, District 47) — Boone, Green County & Ogden

John H. Wills (R, District 1) — Central Lyon, West Lyon, GLR, S-O, HLP, Spirit Lake & Okoboji

Cindy Winckler (D, District 90) — Davenport (Central High School)

OO0 000000000 0D0000O0O0O0ODOOO



State Supplemental Aid (SSA)

The legislature is required by law to set SSA by February 15. Unless something changes, it is unlikely that this
deadline will be met.

During the Governor’s Condition of the State Address, she proposed a 2.5% increase in SSA. Due to declining
enroliment, this would mean approximately $5,000 in new money for Central Lyon.

The Senate Education Committee began debate on SSB 1159 which calls for 2.2% increase in SSA; and an
additional one-time $65 per student allocation — which would mean approximately $50,000 in one-time funding.
Similar to the voucher bill, the House Education Committee has yet to begin work on SSA.

IASB, RSAIl and SAl are advocating for the legislature to appropriate $35-100 million for school funding this year,
as they have typically done over the last decade plus. Due to the drop in enrollment statewide of 5,935 last fall,
next year’s budget costs the state less to adequately fund a reasonable increase. The $95-100 million could fund
an increase of 4.0% in the state cost per pupil. Given how hard educators and all school staff have been working
through this difficult year, and because it is affordable to the state, we encourage the legislature to reach this
funding goal for FY 2022.

o As an added bonus for taxpayers, higher SSA reduces budget guarantee property taxes. At the
Governor's 2.5% recommendation, 137 districts are eligible for Budget Guarantee, costing local property
taxpayers $25.9 million statewide (and only costing the state $20.1 million). The 4.0% SSA places 76
districts on the Budget Guarantee, at only $7.3 million paid by local property taxes. That is actually less
than the current year's $8.3 million Budget Guarantee.

Other ltems

COVID VACCINE: As the Governor noted in her press conference on Thursday, the State and Lyon County
continues to experience vaccine shortages. It is estimated that 206,000 of lowa’s 3.3 million citizens have
received at least one dose of the vaccine. Even more frustrating for educators is to read stories from across the
state of fellow educators being vaccinated, while Lyon County does not anticipate vaccinating educators until late
February or early March. We will continue to work collaboratively with Health Services of Lyon County, Avera and
Sanford to communicate with staff as to the availability of the vaccine in our community.

Broadband Improvement & Expansion: Both Governor Reynolds and Senator Zach Whiting signaled their
support of investing in improving and expanding broadband throughout the state. Our reliance of reliable, high-
speed internet connectivity has become abundantly clear during the pandemic. Unfortunately, there are students
and families who continue to have limited access and | am encouraged that the State and our local elected
officials have also made this a priority. While this is being promoted as an economic priority, and is working its
way through the Commerce Committee, its implications to our learning environment at Central Lyon and for
students and families is closely connected.

Bills of Note:
o SF 130 allows a member of the school board to receive compensation that exceeds $6,000 for
employment as a substitute teacher, food service worker, or bus driver for the current fiscal year.

o HSB 110 would allow school districts to jointly adopt rules with post-secondary schools on alternative
requirements to show proficiency for a student to qualify for a college sharing/concurrent enrollment
course.



Y Central Lyon Community School
M 4 Excellence. Integrity. Empowered.

MEMO

TO: Central Lyon Board of Education
FROM: Brent Jorth, Superintendent
DATE: February 8, 2021

RE: 2021-22 Calendar

The calendar committee comprised of teachers and administrators from each building met in January to discuss
multiple options for the 2021-22 school calendar. After this initial meeting, teachers and administrators shared the
proposed calendar with their peers for more feedback. On Wednesday, February 3, the calendar committee met
again to discuss the calendar that was presented for public hearing on Monday, February 8.

It is the calendar committee’s recommendation that the calendar be approved as submitted.



, Central Lyon Community School District
' 2021-22 School Calendar

August 2021 Days | Total | Hours
M| T |W|Th| F July 24-31 - Dead Week (No Activities)
2 (3 |4]|5]|6 Aug 2 & 3 - OnSite Registration
ER Aug 9 - New Staff Orientation
Aug 19-20 - Staff Development
4 25.64 |Aug 23 - Flexible Professional Development
6 | 38.96 |Aug 23 - TK-12 Open House (5:00-7:00)
- No School / Teacher Professlonal Leaming Aug 24 - First Day of School / 3:15 Dismissal
September 2021
- Special Notation 1 2 3 3 9 |57.94
6|7 |8 |9 |10 4 | 13 | 83.58 |Sept 6 - Labor Day (No Schoo!)
[ ]  215Dismissal/ Teacher Collaboration 13 |14 |15 |16 | 17 5 | 18 [115.88
20 121 | 22|23 | 24 5 23 |148.18
[ ] Holiday/NoSchoot 27 |28 | 29 | a0 4 | 27 |173.82
E] Parent Teacher Conference Day (5:30-8:30) October 2021
1 1 28 [180.48
- No School / PTC Comp Day 4 5 6 7 8 5 33 |212.78
- 12|13 | 14 | 15 4 | 37 |238.42|0Oct 11 - Columbus Day (No School/PD)
:l No School / Vacation 18 |19 | 20 | 21 | 22 5 42 (270.72
25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 5 47 |303.02
November 2021
1]/2|3]a 5 | 52 |335.32|Nov 1 & 4 - PT Conferences (5:30-8:30)
8 |9 |10f11]12 5 | 57 |367.62|Nov 5 - No School (PTC Comp Day)
15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 5 62 |399.92
22 | 23|24 |25 |26 3 | 65 | 418.9 |Nov 25 - Thanksgiving (No School)
Holidays 29 | 30 2 | 67 |432.22|Nov 26 - Fall Break (No School)
9/6/21 Labor Day
11/25/21 Thanksglving Day December 2021
12/25/21 Christmas Day 1 2 3 3 70 | 451.2
1/1/22 New Year's Day 6 7 8 |9 |10 5 75 | 483.5
2/21/22 Presldent’s Day 17 5 80 | 515.8
5/30/22 Memorial Day 24 3 83 |534.78
i3x 0 | 83 |534.78|Dac 23-Jan 3 - Winter Break
4 | 5|6 |7 4 | 87 [560.42|Jan 3 - No School / Teacher Work Day (Half Day - Flexible)
10 |11 | 12 | 13 | 14 5 92 |592.72
17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 5 97 |625.02
24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 5 |102 |657.32
Summary 31 1 | 103 |663.98
178 School Days
2 Parent Teacher Conference Days February 2022
6 Holidays 1 2 3 4 4 | 107 |689.62
5.5 Professlonal Leamning / Work Days 7 8 ) 5 |112 |721.92
191.5 Contract Days 14 | 15 | 16 4 | 116 | 747.56 |Feb 18 - No School / Teacher Professional Development
21|22 | 23 4 | 120 | 773.2 |Feb 21 - President's Day {No School)
28 1 | 121 |779.86
March 2022
1 2 3 4 4 | 125 | 805.5
Snow Make-up Days Explained 7 (8|9 10|11 5 |130 | 837.8
~The 1st, 2nd & 3rd days of School Closure due to Snow 1a | 15 | 16 | 17 |ECH 5 | 135 | 870.1 |March 14 & 17 - PT Conferences (5:30-8:30)
or other clrcumstances will be made up on May 25, 26 & 27. 21|22 |23 |24 | 25 5 | 140 | 902.4 |March 18 - No School (PTC Comp Day)
28 | 29 | 30 | 31 4 | 144 |928.04
- The 4th & 5th days of School Closure wlll not be made up.
April 2022
- If there are 6 or 7 days for closure, they will be made up 1 1 |145 | 934.7
6 Days: May 25-27 & May 31-June 2 4 5 6 7 8 5 |150 | 967
7 Days: May 25-27 & May 31-June 3 11 [ 12 | 13 | 14 | 15 4 | 154 |992.64 |April 15 & 18 - No School (Spring Break)
18| 19|20 21|22 4 | 158 [1017.28| April 22 - 2:15 Dismissal / PROM
- If there are 8 or 9 days of closure, the first 7 days will be 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 5 | 163 [1049.58
made up May 25-27 and May 31-June 3 and the
8th and 9th days will not be made up. May 2022
2 3 4 5 6 5 | 168 [1081.88
- If there are 10 or more days of closure, the first 7 days will be 9 10 | 11 | 12 | 13 5 |173 1114,18'
made up May 25-27 and May 31-June 3 and the district may conslder 16 |17 (18 |19 | 20 5 | 178 [1146.48| May 22 - Commencement (3:00 p.m.)
"required continuous leaming" or distance learning days to make-up 23 25 | 26 | 27 2 | 180 |1158.8 |May 24 - Last Day of School / 3:15 Dismissal
Instruction lost to school closure. 30 | 31 0 | 180 |1158.8 |May 30 - Memorial Day (No School)



Y Central Lyon Community School
M 4 Excellence. Integrity. Empowered.

MEMO

TO: Central Lyon Board of Education

FROM: Brent Jorth, Superintendent

DATE: February 8, 2021

RE: Executive Summary — Policy Adoption, Review & Revision

It is recommended the Board approve the following policies as submitted.

503.6 — Physical Restraint and Seclusion of Students

503.6R1 — Use of Physical Restraint and Seclusion With Students

503.6E1 — Use of Physical Restraint and/or Seclusion Documentation Form

503.6E2 — Debriefing Letter to Guardian of Student Involved in an Occurrence Where Physical Restraint
and/or Seclusion was Used

503.6E3 — Debriefing Meeting Document

Recently, the State Board of Education approved changes proposed by the Department of Education to
administrative rules related to physical restraint and seclusion of students. Chapter 103 of the lowa Code has
been substantially changed and the language of this chapter has been rewritten in its entirety. These changes
took effect January 20, 2021.

The changes to Chapter 103 have provided additional clarity and definition to permitted and prohibited forms of
restraint for students. These changes also cover training requirements for employees and others within the
district. The new IASB policy 503.6 outlines the board’s intent to utilize physical restraint and seclusion as
permitted by applicable laws and only when appropriate for the circumstances of the situation.

The new regulation accompanying this new policy 503.6R1 goes through more specific requirements
administrators should be aware of in using these methods of addressing behavior. This policy also has three
exhibits which outline the reporting and communication requirements of Chapter 103.

604 — Instructional Curriculum
No content; simply a header.

604.1 — Private Instruction

There were no edits to this policy. The policy outlines the differences between competent private instruction, instruction
under the supervision of a licensed practitioner; and independent private instruction, not accredited and not provided
by a licensed practitioner.

604.2 — Individualized Instruction
Minor language edits of “shall” to “will.”

604.3 — Program for Talented and Gifted Students
No changes.

604.4 — Program for At-Risk Students
No changes.

604.5 — Religious-Based Exclusion from a School Program
Paragraph one of this policy reflects lowa law regarding parents removing their children from parts of the education
program. The rest of the policy is a process, so boards can adapt; it's merely recommended, not mandatory.

604.6 — Instruction at a Post-Secondary Educational Institution

The restriction against students enrolling for more than 28 credit hours at a PSEI was eliminated in House File 2629
during this past legislative session. IASB has updated the policy to clarify the differences between Concurrent
Enroliment and PSEO.



604.7 — Dual Enroliment
This policy reflects lowa's dual enroliment law. There were no edits to this policy.

604.8 — Foreign Students
No changes to this policy. The only legal requirement for foreign students is stated in the second bullet. However, the
other requirements are strongly recommended by IASB.

604.10 — Online Courses

The title of this policy has been updated from Virtual/On-line Courses to Online Courses. The language has been
updated to reflect current IASB recommendations. The previous limit of 5 credits, unless approved by the
superintendent, has remained. In addition, the second to last paragraph clarifies that the school district will assume the
tuition costs if the course is taken during the student’s “regular school day” during the fall and spring semesters, but
may be passed on to the parent/guardian during the summer semester. Additionally, textbooks, rentals or other
supplies shall be the responsibility of the parents/guardians.

604.11 — Appropriate Use of Online Learning Platforms
This policy is designed to provide some additional guidance and support to utilizing online or virtual platforms for
student learning opportunities. The policy was reviewed and implemented by the Board in October 2020.

It is recommended that the following policy be renumbered and renamed:

NEW: 903.6 — Partnership Agreements: Private Business and Educational Programming

604.12 — (Partnerships) Education/Private Business/Industrial

Since Board Policy Series 604 focuses on alternative student programs, this policy is better suited to be housed under
policy 903 Public Participation in the School District.

It is recommended that the following policies be rescinded:

604.1 — Competent Private Instruction
This is not a policy recognized by IASB and should be rescinded. The definition of Competent Private Instruction is

included in the proceeding policy, 604.1.

604.9 — Homebound Instruction (Homeschool Assistance Program)

IASB recommended that the Homebound Instruction policy be rescinded in 2019 and replaced by Homeschool Assistance
Program. However, IASB also recommended that school districts that do not have home school assistance program
should not adopt the policy. Since Central Lyon does not have this program, the policy should be rescinded.

604.13 — Driver Training
This is not a recognized policy by IASB. It is recommended the language be moved to the Course Description Book.

604.14 — Work Experience Program Guidelines
This is not a recognized policy by IASB. It is recommended the language be moved to the Course Description Book.

604.15 — Transferring Students
This policy is redundant with policy 501.6 Student Transfers in. As such, it should be deleted. Policy 501.6 was
reviewed last year and contains the most recent recommended language from IASB.



Memorandum

To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: Jason Engleman, 7-12 Principal
Date: February 4, 2021

Re: Internal Tranfers

Due to staff retirements, Central Lyon has vacant positions that have been
sough out by internal candidates. Those candidates have been interviewed and
deemed qualified to fill the available positions.

It is my recommendation the Central Lyon Board of Education approve the
following candidates for internal tranfer.

Linnie Ditsworth — 7™ English and Language Arts
Sam Kruse — 7* & 8® Grade Technology



Memorandum

To: Board of Education
From: Steve Harman, PK-6 Principal
Date 2-4-2

Re: Long-term sub

The Central Lyon School District has been notified of an extended leave option need during the current
school year.

It is recommended to approve the following individual for long-term substitute teachers in the district:

Angie Keizer 4t Grade Starts in February



